City Council Minutes

Special Meeting_ ]0-16-91

& = ‘ ‘ City Council Chambers
%@ 0/ Q/’W 735 Eighth Street South
Naples, Florida 33940

ORD. RES.

-SUBJECT- . NO. NO. FPAGE

ORDINANCES:

-APPROVE amendment to The Comprehensive Development Code
through the addition of a new residential zoning classification }91-
-APPROVE to rezone property within the Port Royal subdivision 9]-

N




CITY COUNCIL MINUTES

City Council Chambers
735 Eighth Street South
Naples, Florida 33940

Time 5:05 p.m.

Date 10-16-91

Mayor Anderson called the meeting to order and presided.

ROLL CALL ITEM 1 VOTE

M|S
Present: Kim Anderson, Mayor ‘ ' g g
John M. Passidomo, Vice Mayor 2 bt 1o
! COUNCIL OIN |E| N
MEMBERS NID |S}| O

William E. Barnett

HZmho>

R. Joseph Herms

Alan R. Korest

Paul W. Muenzer

Fred L. Sullivan
Council Members

Also Present:

Dr. Richard L. Woodruff, City Manager

David W. Rynders, City Attorney

Ann (Missy) McKim, Community Development Director
John Cole, Chief Planner )

.George Henderson, Sergeant-At-Arms

Marilyn McCord, Recording Secretary-

See Supplemental Attendance List - Attahcment #1

*%k*%k k% *k%k

ORDINANCE NO. 91- : ITEM 2-a

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE
DEVELOPMENT CODE BY THE ADDITION OF
SUBSECTION 7-4-2.1 "R1-15A" RESIDENCE
DISTRICT, A SINGLE FAMILY, RESIDENTIAL
ZONING DISTRICT, AND PROVIDING LAND USE
AND DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS WHICH WILL
APPLY TO ALL CONSTRUCTION WITHIN SUCH
GEOGRAPHIC AREAS AS MAY BE ZONED "R1-
15A"; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

PURPOSE: TO AMEND THE COMPREHENSIVE
DEVELOPMENT CODE THROUGH THE ADDITION
- OF A NEW RESIDENTIAL ZONING
CLASSIFICATION "R1-15A" RESIDENCE
DISTRICT WHICH WILL CONTAIN STANDARDS
APPLICABLE TO SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
DEVELOPMENT, EMPHASIZE THE NATURAL

1




Ir

CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA

City Council Minutes Date 10-16-91

COUNCIL
MEMBERS

Z0HRBOR

czoomw

VOiIE

—zZEhoy>

SETTING TO A GREATER DEGREE THAN IS
CURRENTLY CONTAINED IN THE "R1-15"
RESIDENCE DISTRICT AND INCREASE THE
NUMBER OF SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
ZONING OPTIONS AVAILABLE WITHIN THE
COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT CODE.

kkkkk

ORDINANCE NO. 91- ITEM 2-b

AN ORDINANCE REZONING PROPERTY WITHIN
THE PORT ROYAL SUBDIVISIONS, MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED HEREIN, FROM
"R1-15" SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE TO "R1-
15A" SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

PURPOSE: TO REZONE THE PROPERTY
DESCRIBED HEREIN AND THEREBY ENSURE
THAT FUTURE DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE PORT
ROYAL SUBDIVISIONS WILL BE COMPATIBLE
IN MASSING AND SETBACK CHARACTERISTICS
WITH THE EXISTING DEVELOPMENT WITHIN
THESE NEIGHBORHOODS.

Titles read by City Attorney Rynders.

City Manager Woodruff welcomed everyone, pointing
out that this was a rezoning petition involving
private property. He introduced Chief Planner
John Cole, who reviewed the history of the
petition.

Mr. Cole said that at the time City-wide
residential zoning changes were adopted on March
21, 1991, members of the Port Royal Architectural
Review Committee told staff they were concerned
that the final, adopted version of these
regulations did not go far enough in protecting
existing homes from massive, incompatible new
construction on adjacent lots. At that time
staff was directed to review the feasibility of a
zoning district that would be applicable to the
Port Royal deed restrictions and emphasize to a
greater degree setbacks for new constructions.

2




CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA

City Council Minutes Date 310-16-91

COUNCIL
MEMBERS

ZOHEBOR

czonomn

VOIE

0 o>

I

Two areas of special concern which were
addressed, said Mr. Cole, were the placement of a
building on a lot and which components should be
counted in the building footprint.

Council Member Korest asked what would happen to
the nonconformities that would be created should
the new zoning district become a reality. Mr.
Cole replied that a number of the two-story homes
in Port Royal would become nonconforming.
Residents would still be able to remodel
interiors but could not enlarge that section of
the home that would encroach into sideyards.
Therefore, added Mr. Cole, the new regulations
could have some bearing upon the design of
additions to a home. Should a property be
damaged more than 60% of its appraised value in a
storm, reconstruction would be required to meet
the existing regulations.

Chief Planner Cole, utilizing visual aides,
showed several homes that represent concerns of
the Planning staff and Council. Most of the
homes in Port Royal, he noted, do not have an
adverse impact on their neighbors. Mr. Cole
reminded Council that there had been a great deal
of debate with regard to which parts of a home
should be counted in the building footprint, and
it was decided that only air-conditioned space
would be measured. He emphasized that sizeable
homes are still achievable within the proposed
regulations.

Next Mr. Cole described how a building envelope
is determined. He said that vigorous public
input was demonstrated during PAB (Planning
Advisory Board) hearings on this issue, and 90
proxy statements were received from property
owners who were opposed to the new regulations,
fearing decreased property values.

A survey conducted by the Port Royal Property
Owners Association revealed 299 property owners
in favor of the proposed changes and 56 in
opposition. As a result, the PAB concluded that
it was appropriate to develop regulations

3




Ir

CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA

City Council Minutes Date 10-16-91

COUNCIL
MEMBERS

2 OMHS0R

oczon0omw

VOIE

hE K
2

EZmho>

specific to the Port Royal neighborhood. Mr.
Cole told Council that some of the opponents of
the proposed changes had been meeting with some
of the proponents in an effort to modify some of
the restrictions.

Discussion ensued with regard to building
heights, and Community Development Director McKim
said that there is a potential to have a wall
higher than ten feet. Staff had suggested
earlier that walls be nmeasured from the natural
grade, however, that could have presented a
hardship because of FEMA (Federal Emergency
Management Agency) regulations.

Council Member Herms stated that he wanted the
public to be very clear in understanding how the
proposed changes would impact the design process.
Mr. Herms requested that staff calculate the
buildi ] that TR 11 b1
typical 20,000 square foot lot.

Vice Mayor Passidomo asked what role the Port
Royal Architectural Review Committee had played
in the development of the proposed changes. Mr.
Cole answered that although the Committee haad
been reluctant to take a formal position, it did
offer some options. One concern expressed by the
Committee was the inclusion of lanais and open
roof areas within the lot coverage.

Mr. Cole next . explained that in terms of
setbacks, the proposed 45 degree angle is over
and above what the Port Royal deed restrictions
state. In that area, the Architectural Review
Committee would play an active role. Mr. Cole
said that in his opinion the adopted spatial
perception changes would "go a long way" in
addressing the concerns of the Port Royal
Property Owners Association.

Vice Mayor Passidomo asked what safeguards were
provided in the spatial perception ordinance to
measure the impact on the community. Mr. Cole
answered that currently, when someone applies for
a building permit, they are given a questionnaire

4




CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA

City Council Minutes Date 10-16-91

COUNCIL
MEMBERS

Z0HRBOR

ozo0o0n0mh

VOIE

0w >

asking what, if any, impact the City~wide spatial
perception ordinance has had. The same question
will be asked of people building in the Port
Royal area. Mr. Cole emphasized that the PAB has
recommended that the "R1-15A" zoning be revisited
in one year by a citizens’ committee.

Council Member Barnett reported that he was
encouraged by what he had heard and hoped a
compromise would be reached by the second reading
of the ordinance. He added, "Those opposed in
the beginning perhaps did not understand. X
think you’ll find less opposition now."

PUBLIC HEARING: Opened: 6:05 p.m.
Closed: 6:40 p.m.

Mrs. Edith Williams, 3300 Gin Lane, thanked the
Mayor and Council for proposing the "R1-15A"
zoning district. She said that although
.covenants exist in Port Royal, she wanted to
maintain what was there. Mrs. Williams said that
her main concern would be the possibility of an
enormous pool cage being allowed on the property
next to hers, since it would spoil her view.

kkkkk

Mr. Bill Morris of 1905 Gordon Drive told Council
that he had followed the spatial perception
discussions over the past year, and his main
concern was that the City residents would
experience reduced property values. He asked
Council to consider the wisdom of the proposed
changes. Mr. Morris pointed out that prices of
Port Royal properties were coming down
approximately 30%, therefore, taxes would be
reduced 30%. "That is the economic reality of
it," said Mr. Morris. He stated that the Port
Royal Architectural Review Committee already does
an excellent Jjob, and suggested that an
independent study of Port Royal residents, paid
for by the Property Owners Association be
conducted.

kkkkk




—

CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA

City Council Minutes v Date 10-16-91

COUNCIL
MEMBERS

ZO0OHRBORX

opzonNmh

VO

B

nmK

zZmh o>

=

A}

Mr. Frederick L. Swetland III, 2164 Frederick
Street, who is an architect and Chairman of the
AAIA Government Affairs Committee, addressed
Council. He said that the issue had been raised
whether or not it was constitutionally right to
put the Port Royal covenants into the "R1-15A"

zoning criteria. Mr. Swetland asked Council to .

review the Port Royal covenants and be selective
about what should be codified. He told Council
that the Government Affairs Committee would be
photographing homes depicting what the Committee
was trying to achieve, and hoped to return to
Council with a slide presentation and potential
alternatives. 1In reply to Vice Mayor Passidomo,
Mr. Swetland said that every reasonable means to
find common ground ' between opponents and
proponents of the 2zoning changes would be
attempted before returning to Council.

*kkk*%

Mr. John Remington of 2660 Halfmoon Walk told
Council that he had also been involved in this
process from its onset and he was disappointed
that the local architects had not been included
more in past discussions. "I don’t want
architectural creativity stifled," he stressed.
Mr. Remington said that certain areas had been
identified by some of the architects, and they
would be asked for numerical qualifications in
order to allow for some creativity in the future.
Those points are: gables, porches and verandas,
screen enclosures, garages, and dormers. Mr.
Remington stated that his only concern with
moving forward with the changes was the time
factor between the present and October 30th, the
date scheduled for second reading. He -assured
Council that the AAIA would be submitting its
information to staff within one week.

*kkk%

Chairman of the Port Royal Architectural Review
Committee, Mr. Robert W. Morris, 3815 Fort
Charles Drive, told Council that representatives
of the building industry and the architectural

6




CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA

City Council Minutes Date 10-16-91

COUNCIL
MEMBERS

ZO0OHRHBOR

oDzonom

VOLE

community had met at the Port Royal Club and
would continue to do so. Pool enclosures are
presently covered within the deed restrictions
although not many Port Royal residents opt for
those enclosures. Maintaining the building
setback is essential, he said, because of the
impact on neighbors’ views. Mr. Morris commented
that he too believed there may not be sufficient
time before the second reading to properly
address this issue.

Mr. Morris went on to say that it should not be
too difficult to comply with the proposed "R1-
-15A" zoning regulations, and that those
regulations could help to maintain property
"values.

kkkk%k

Mrs. Geraldine Allina, 1111 Spyglass Lane,
suggested that when the new proposals are mailed
to Port Royal residents, a ballot be included so
that people could express their opinions. She
said that in her opinion many of those people who
voted in the past were not totally aware of what
they were voting for. "This proposal has hurt us
tremendously," said Mrs. Allina, adding that her
home had been on the market but when prospective
buyers learned of the proposed changes, they lost
interest in the property.

kkkkk

Council Member Korest said that he realized all
the comments being heard were very valid ones,
but he was surprised so many questions were still
being raised in terms of this ordinance. There
had been more than sufficient time for public
input, he added.

In answer to Council Member Herms! gquery, Vice
Mayor Passidomo explained that because of the
Port Royal Dboundaries, very few adjacent
properties would be affected by the proposed
changes because of the @existing spatial
perception regulations and deed restrictions.

7

o>




Ir

CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA

City Council Minutes Date 10-16-91

COUNCIL
MEMBERS

ZO0OHRBOR

czonomhn

VOLIE

zmh o>

o

Council Member Muenzer remarked that it had been
very educational listening to both points of view
in this matter and noted that Council must
protect the value of Naples’ property. He said,
"The time has come that we have to make a
decision with our conscience that what is best
today will be best for tomorrow."

Vice Mayor Passidomo outlined the principal
objectives of staff and Council, which were
ensuring that the size of a home would not be out
of proportion to the size of the 1lot;, that
nothing be done to constrain designability of
homes; and that property values be enhanced.
None of the three objectives are exclusive, he
said, and he believed Council should encourage
those interested to return to Council.

Mayor Anderson stated that Council had three
options: accept the proposed schedule at first
reading; move on the first reading and delay
second reading; or table this issue and
reschedule both first and second readings. City
Attorney Rynders informed Council that this issue
could be continued to a date certain. City
Manager Woodruff recommended that if Council was
not prepared to move forward at this time with
actual adoption, this item should be continued,
in order to allow time for the parties involved
to meet and for the property owners to be
notified.

MOTION: To CONTINUE this item to
November 20, 1991 for first
reading, and December 4, 1991
for second reading.

Discussion followed, and it was determined that
more time would be needed in order to notify the
residents and for the interested architects and
builders to meet.
AMENDED MOTION: To CONTINUE this item to
December 4, 1991 for first
reading and December 18, 1991
for second reading.

8

Barnett
Herms
Korest
Muenzer
Passidomo
Sullivan
Anderson
(7-0)

b i i i Sl




VOLIE
CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA M|]S A
O|E B
City Council Minutes Date 10-16-91 T g . S
I
COUNCIL OINJE|N
MEMBERS NI{D|S}|O

Before casting his vote, Council Member Korest
observed that this rezone petition had been
requested primarily by Port Royal itself, that it
was not requested by the City. The PAB had
unanimously approved the proposed changes and the
Property Association’s poll confirmed that the
vast majority of the residents were in favor of
the new regulations. Mr. Korest recognized the
fact that there were concerns, but when a group
registers such a strong feeling, he added, it was
quite apparent that this is what it wants. Mr.
Korest expressed the hope that all differences
could be resolved but emphasized that Council
should be governed by the fact that a cohesive
group wanted these changes which are in no way
negative to the City’s best interests.

Council Member Sullivan said that he reluctantly
voted in the affirmative and had believed that
Council had been close to concluding this issue,
in response to the residents of Port Royal. He
commented that he was not convinced Council would
be any closer to a decision on December 4th, but
hopefully the interested groups would meet in the
interim and work together in resolving their
differences. Mr. Sullivan noted that the
propensity of responses, from the older, long-
time homeowners, seemed to support the changes.

Mr. Robert Morris commented that he had a feeling
of "“Catch 22", He pointed out that in his
opinion any further discussions and changes could
have been handled between first and second
reading. Mr. Morris said that he could not
perceive that anyone in Port Royal could be
injured in any way by virtue of any of the
proposed modifications. He concluded by saying,
"It seems we’re being penalized to try and work
this out. We’ve put lots of energy into this and
I don’t understand what we accomplished."

Council Member Barnett agreed with Mr. Morris,
however, in consideration of staff he said, more
time should be allowed in order to gather the
requested information.




CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA

City Council Minutes Date 10-16-91

COUNCIL
MEMBERS

Z0HHBOR

opzooOom

VOLE

2mnhwoy>

=

Mayor Anderson noted that although staff was not
required to notify the residents, it would do so.
The City Manager confirmed that staff would send
Qut copies of the proposed compromise and ask

i ts’ ini e i o)
City Hall.

kkk k%% xk%x

ADJOURN: 7:10 p.m.

“/\/m;\ (ndivons .

KIM ANDERSON, MAYOR

44“RF‘CLQ@\

JANET CASON
City Clerk

Marilyn MgCord
Recording Secretary

These minutes of the Naples City Council were
approved on /Z

10




Attachment #1

SUPPLEMENTAL ATTENDANCE LIST

City Council - October 16, 1991

John Remington

Frederick L. Swetland, III
Bill Morris

Edith Williams

Geraldine Allina

Robert W. Morris

Other interested citizens and visitors.

NEWS DTA

Eirc Staats, Naples Daily News
Wendy Fullerton, Fort Myers News-Press
Paul Kenney, WBBH-TV



	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12

